Reynolds Elementary School

9601 Rosehaven Drive Houston, Texas 77051

Renesiaha Carter ~ Principal

Telephone (713) 731-5590 Fax (713) 731-5598

SDMC Minutes

May 25, 2022

Started: 3:30pm Adjourned: 4:00pm

Attendees:

Member	Title
Lakisher Banks	School-Based Staff
Renesiaha Carter (Marshall)	Principal
Ingrid Matthews	Special Education Teacher
Marlon Johnson	Business Member
Diane Levy	Community Member
Tyisha McCray	Parent
Rhonda Johnson Pickett	Administrative Assistant
Carnesha Franklin	Parent (not present)

SDMC Agenda	Action Items	Responsible Person
Welcome and Celebrations (3 minutes)	The MS TEAMS Virtual SDMC Meeting was called to order by Ms. Carter at 3:30 pm. Ms. Carter welcomed everyone to our last meeting and allowed individuals to share celebrations. Principal Carter shared the success of the Spark Park Dedication. Agenda items were discussed.	Principal Carter
School Safety (5 minutes)	Principal Carter discussed the feelings of the staff post the Uvalde shooting and how the week had been heavy on educators, parents and the community. Principal Carter shared the results of the campus intruder drill on May 19 th . She also shared that all PK-4 th grade award ceremonies will be virtual and 5th grade's ceremony will be held at Worthing HS. Mr. Johnson commended the school on its safety protocols and safeguards. He also stated the design of our school helps prevent intruders from entering. Mrs. Levy suggested we pay attention to comments or information from our students pertaining to their older siblings and act quickly on such information.	Principal Carter
Summer School (2 minutes)	Principal Carter shared summer school will be held at Woodson and all GPCs had been conducted.	Principal Carter

Reynolds Elementary School

9601 Rosehaven Drive Houston, Texas 77051

Renesiaha Carter ~ Principal

Telephone (713) 731-5590 Fax (713) 731-5598

Vacancies (1 minute)	Principal Carter shared we had the following vacancies: -PE -2 nd /3 rd Grade Reading Teacher She shared we should have a dynamite team next year.	Principal Carter
After School Program (5 minutes)	Principal Carter shared the community has expressed for 4 years that they wanted an afterschool program. She informed the committee that Young Audience will provide and after school program M-F targeting the arts. Principal Carter shared ESSER funding will cover the cost of the program. Ms. McCray asked how students will be selected. Principal Carter shared it will be on a first come first served basis.	Principal Carter
STAAR Results (5 minutes)	Principal Carter shared the STAAR results should be released June 20 th . She stated that based on the mock STAAR results we should receive an A or B rating based on growth alone. She informed the committee that we received preliminary data back for the scholars that tested online, and it was indicative of how they scholars had performed on the mock tests.	Principal Carter
Budget (6 minutes)	Principal Carter shared how funds will be used in the fallTRICE Consultants -TEACH -After School Program -Tutorials 1st-5th	Principal Carter
Q and A (3minutes)	Ms. Levy requested teachers submit their Amazon Wishlist and campus supply list requisition as soon as possible.	